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Dooling, Jessica

From: Ajibola E-I-T, Olabode T <oajibolaeit@blm.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 5:37 AM
To: Ernst, Nellie B
Cc: Dooling, Jessica
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request to Set Intermediate Casing Off Bottom - Poker Lake Unit 20-8 

Brushy Draw 126H

Categories: External Sender

External Email - Think Before You Click 

Dear Jessica, 
 
Your prior verbal approval still stand. Sundry the new intermediate casing setting depth as you are initially 
directed.  
 
Regards, 
 
Dr. Olabode Thomas Ajibola E.I.T., Ph.D., M. Juris in Law 
Petroleum Engineer 
Office: (575) 234-2231 
Cell: (575) 361 -2893 
E-mail: oajibolaeit@blm.gov 
Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 
Department of The Interior 
620 East Greene Street 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 

From: Ernst, Nellie B <nellie.b.ernst@exxonmobil.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 2:53 AM 
To: Ajibola E-I-T, Olabode T <oajibolaeit@blm.gov> 
Cc: Dooling, Jessica <jessica.dooling@exxonmobil.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request to Set Intermediate Casing Off Bottom - Poker Lake Unit 20-8 Brushy Draw 126H  
  
Hi Olabode,   
 
I was just notified by the rig that after the initial verbal approval to set the casing at 10,538’ MD they were able to finally 
work through the tight spot until getting stuck again at ~10,909’ MD. Do we still have approval to set casing off bottom? 
Same plan forward as before will pump excess cement to isolate open formations below.  
 
XTO will still submit a casing setting depth sundry just with a different depth than originally mentioned in the previous 
email/conversation. 
 
Thanks,  

Nellie Ernst  
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Drilling Engineer  
  
ExxonMobil, XTO Energy – Permian 
6401 Holiday Hill Road, Building 5 
Midland, TX 79707 
Mobile: +1 (432) 999-3552 
Email: nellie.b.ernst@exxonmobil.com 
 
 
 
 

On Jun 15, 2023, at 7:55 PM, Ajibola E-I-T, Olabode T <oajibolaeit@blm.gov> wrote: 

  

External Email - Think Before You Click 

Dear Jessica, 
 
This is to acknowledge the receipt of your follow-up email. In addition, this email further 
confirm my verbal approval to set the intermediate casing, as you proposed as remediation, at 
the stuck casing string depth.  
I will be looking forward to receiving your casing setting depth change sundry for the well. 
 
Regards, 
 
Dr. Olabode Thomas Ajibola E.I.T., Ph.D., M. Juris in Law 
Petroleum Engineer 
Office: (575) 234-2231 
Cell: (575) 361 -2893 
E-mail: oajibolaeit@blm.gov 
Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 
Department of The Interior 
620 East Greene Street 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 

 
From: Ernst, Nellie B <nellie.b.ernst@exxonmobil.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 8:47 PM 
To: Ajibola E-I-T, Olabode T <oajibolaeit@blm.gov> 
Cc: Dooling, Jessica <jessica.dooling@exxonmobil.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request to Set Intermediate Casing Off Bottom - Poker Lake Unit 20-8 Brushy Draw 
126H  
  
  

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or 
responding.   

 

Good evening,  
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As discussed over the phone, XTO is requesting approval to set our intermediate casing on PLU 20-8 BD 
126H (API# 30-015-53248) off bottom. Current plan is to cement the stuck casing this evening, is it 
possible to get email approval with sundry to follow? 
  
Summary: While running our intermediate casing to bottom we became stuck at 10,358’ MD on the PLU 
20-8 BD 126H. Attempted to free casing string but was unsuccessful. XTO proposes to set casing at 
current depth of 10,358’ MD in the 3rd Bone Spring Shale and pump higher percentage of excess cement 
to isolate the formations open below the shoe. Approved intermediate casing depth in sundry is +/- 
11,218’.  
  
Please let me know if you need any additional information or have any questions. 
  
Thanks,  
  
Nellie Ernst  
Drilling Engineer  
  
ExxonMobil, XTO Energy – Permian  
6401 Holiday Hill Road, Building 5 
Midland, TX 79707 
Mobile: +1 (432) 999-3552 
Email: nellie.b.ernst@exxonmobil.com 
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CONDITIONS

Action  234662

CONDITIONS
Operator:

XTO ENERGY, INC
6401 Holiday Hill Road
Midland, TX 79707

OGRID:

5380
Action Number:

234662
Action Type:

[C­103] NOI Change of Plans (C­103A)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

ward.rikala Original COA's still apply 10/24/2023


